From: Fred Royal

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 2:34 PM
To: Benjamin Howell

Subject: FW: Development Team meeting

3en, Ses if this is what you nead.

frad 7

Request by Nicolas P. Robinson for a three year (3) extension of the development schedule for "The Glens" to extend
the final plat deadline for Phase 2 to August, 2012, the final plat deadline for Phase 3 to August 2013 and the final plat
deadline for Phase 4 to 2014. Do each of these phases include stormwater management and stream buffers? | think
that if they want to go this far out into the future with detaying final plat and construction, they maka the affort to meet

our new standards.



